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| . OBt
1. IR
Jh. Bt ALE
= = 22l o0t = (Kingdom of Cambodia)
o QOIEXI0ILL Bt YAR
2 Xl - HIEY, 2t =) &F
- =9 10-14°, & 103-107°
o 181,035k
™ = - SHBEG O] oF B0%, &Stol o 1.8HH, HIEY 2 Zbt
- S A 580km, = 450km
o N2 Cisst gz JIF
J| = - 20-40TC2 Jl2 BEZ 3-4E0| JI&E €1 180l Jt&E A=
- UAZE 5-1082 2|, 11482 21|
> == I =H(Phnom Penh)
ol - ok 11,3400 H(2008)
el BIIg 1.752%(20084)
F=2 TA Phnom Penh(1332+ &), Sihanouk Ville(202t %), Battambang(1002F &)
o Riel
5 B - CR &= KHR(Cambodian Riel)2 H=J|
- ZH HEOl 2H 0 el S8
- US 1% =4,05021&(2009)
QIE(LISE) AMZ(80%), HIEL(10%), 3w (5%), EZ(2%) S 300 o=
o A= (Khmer) X
- NAE 2 HELAAHE S22 E0 & 90 S8
2 i - B2 £ES FA0Z2 dO AR it
- St ALSIE BACZ E20 2
3 i) EN(Zw)
2= (SE)Y 195349 118 9L (ZIHAZRH SY)
3% 8" LS 2= M
291 A o f% Norodom Sihamoni(=2Jt &)
O =4 Hun Sen(& & XH)
Q8 e LRAM(A 62 AR 614, I 5HO & 1234])
© (& CPP(Cambodian People's Party) & FUNCINPEC(2IZHE A K)
3 = A
o OfY: Sam Rainsy Party & Cte &4 Y
35 4% MY HSY S
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L. 3H XIE
GDP US$ 86<1(2007), US$ 108.221(2008)
1014 GDP US$ 594(2007), US$ 624(2008)
A& GDP 4FE 10.2%(2007), 7%(2008)
0.8%(2004), 0.7%(20074H)
Al o (Xt=: National Institute of Statistics, Ministry of Planning

LSS JHE o7 B AFA0 FHL

= 10}d| O|/\|~O| Lo =2
OlAF 2UBI= A2 FH st 2102 2t=x)

StAI2H

5.9%(2007), 20%(2008)

US$ 1 =4,1262/& (20094 5E JIF)

&
k-t US$ -8 2,0008+(2007), US$ -8 6,0002+(2008)
2 US$ 3921 8,0002H(2007), US$ 432 1,0008+(2008)
e =2 US$ 1621 1,6002H(2007), US$ 21 5,6008+(2008)
o AL FHO| GOPOIA XtXlots HIS

- 11Xt AI-O-I( O.|o-|,
_ 2x|. A|-O-I(X-I|IO-I 4_|~O-|

- 3t MH(MHIA,

LI S): 26,7%(2007), 26.1%(2008)
, A& 2): 28.1%(2007), 28.3%(2008)
=& 5): 38.3%(2007), 38.7%(2008)

o US$ -132 3,5008+(2007), US$ —172 9,700(2008)

2o A7 L 2007: &% USS$ 402! 4.2008F, 29] US$ 532 7.7002HFOB I )
_ 2008: &Z US$ 422! 1.0002F 29! US$ 602 7002HFOB J|Z)
nmo =z @z | O 48 U7 8009 =2UE S48 g6l 5
(2008 o 29 A8 U MSHE, N2, HSA NI L 2B IS
= O, SHY, OJotE. J|EH HOME, MANE =
O} BH2-25CI0F 27
o ARTEIZBABE(1997)
o EXEEESE(1997)
o BDREH(2001)
o EDCF20{7| =28 = (2001)
o WHFMG BEAY EDCF & (2001)
S o XASHAAY EDCF & H(2002)
2 o E2)4E4 EDCF BH(2002)
o AXI2IHE EDCF &= (2006)
o 235183 (2006)
o B-OLHIO FTA MHIAEE(2007E 112 212 M)
o BHOIMIOH FTA AZSoE X (2008 118 12 25)
o B-OIHIO FTA EXEE (20098 62 22 A2)
20074
o S2/Li2tol Of ZECI0F A% US$ 221 8.1428F 6,000
o 22lUztel f 2ECI0F £ US$ 8870F 3,000
mEe:)
e
o 22lUzlel f 2ECI0F £ US$ 294,383,000
o 22lUzlel f 2ECI0F 2 US$ 14,378,000
o =2Uae O 22001 22 Mg, =20 9=, =20 VX 2 2=,
Azl =X ZolAE HE, =1 QEH0|, OOE =
Z=2(2008) o eelUelel O AROON +2 deDn, HEHA, AR, A,
S(x2) =
M Z=CI0 o (MDA JIE & B2 OeH H=E oll 21 o
T 50002 (MDA JIE ZE) (122 D=8 HE Al 1,0002)
S 0l0o
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ZSCI0F L=t

2 Throne CounciltllAd &S0 SAIXO0ICH A
E HdAHUNAN =CH SES U2 0UAMH &&250H, Y= 54

Yt (2008)

OICt.

XXME2 1842 X (Khet), 12290 XIS (Srok), 1,325 Subdistrict(Khum), 9,383

aH
i Ot2(Phum)2 20 XNEXUIEHe ZF2 WRR 2o =0 25t Slot &

First Prime Minister

Hun Sen (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Sar Kheng (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Sok An (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Tea Banh (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Hor Nam Hong (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Men Sam An (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Bin Chhin (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Nhiek Bun Chhay (FUNCINPEC)

Deputy Prime Minister

Keat Chhon (CPP)

Deputy Prime Minister

Yim Chhay Ly (CPP)

Council of Ministers

Sok An (CPP)

Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries

Chan Sarun (CPP)

Commerce

Cham Prasidh (CPP)

National Defense

Tea Banh (CPP)

Economy & Finance

Keat Chhon (CPP)

Parliamentary Affairs & Inspection

ChumTeav Som KimSour (CPP)

Foreign Affairs & International Cooperations

Hor Nam Hong (CPP)

Health Mom BunHeng (CPP)
Information Khieu Kanharith (CPP)
Interior Sar Kheng (CPP)

Justice Ang Vong Vathana (CPP)
Planning Chhay Than (CPP)

Public Works & Transport

Tram EavToek (CPP)

Youth, Sport & Education

Im Sithy (CPP)

Industry, Mines & Energy

Suy Sem (CPP)

Culture & Fine Arts

Him Chaem (CPP)

Posts & Telecommunications

So Khun (CPP)

Cults & Religion

Min Khin (CPP)

Social affairs, Veterans &
Youth Rehabilitation

Ith SamHeng (CPP)

Land Management, Urban planning &
Construction

Im Chhun Lim (CPP)

Tourism

Thong Khon (CPP)

Environment

Mok Mareth (CPP)

Water Resources & Meteorology

Lim Kean Hor (CPP)

Women’s Affairs

ChumTeav Oeng KanthaPhavi (CPP)

Rural Development

Chea Sophara (CPP)

Labor & Vocational Training

Vorng Soth (CPP)
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N0l Ottlet Throne Counciltl 2ol Hd=&0 S&IXO0ICH ZECI0H &

— og
otsE, tE2EE, NAAMGY €32 FTECZE HOE 30A 0laol 24 R0 0F &0

<o

o
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Scle U=sg =223 S0AM =301 Xt

2) 3¢ Mz % 8

ZE00F 39 H&Ees UZEH=E A 20088 7€ =& Z1 HYY ol8 2IXE= CPPHOI
9o o=z ofF &AM 12342 73%, Sam Rainsy& 0| 2642Z 21.1%, Human Rights& 0l

34 Norodom Ranariddh&0| 2485 XXM H FUNCINPECE 2 245 XtXlotsd R C.

CPP =, ZtECI0t2I8IY(Cambodian People's Party)2 79-89&2t ZtECI0HJF HEY =
CHOl 2lolf H=C0 SXIZE AZN LS E ZEX0F ololsE H Y (Kampuchian People's
Revolutionary Party: KPRP)O 22|E 1) UM &I =39 aIxxHS MM (FUNCINP
EC)2 St A0t =g0l 2o 0IZH M 2L ctuels X0l 2o 39 852 XA
ol 2tCh.

SHAIBH etLielE & Xte 2006E 108 Alots=3 & Z2C0F =32 ARl Keo Puth
RasmeyandWlHl XIEX Xt2lE W2 = X9 0lE2 © dIS UE F &2
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98¢ 78 EHOUA H2Edo=Z MASH, 20038 SAHUAE M0l G 2Ue T RUCH.
JHE 229 2008YE M4XH EHUME 240 2 St HINE B UL
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st Ot g2
200748 =ESH Human Rights Party(Q 2 )= 20088 EAMWA 34S #5610 Sam
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ASCIOHAE BHOIR JFA(BIE H3), BHOIQ OHA, M2 MUK, HZ/HIIA 2859
WA Jbs MIUXIDE DR RUs 002 UEIC S#XHAM COMIRMEES 5IHs
BHS B A0 Bl HIDE ROIsL, ZRMEJ}L ZDBCloe 2olo MOl J|0S
GHOF BHCH= ®REIGHON o101k FOIRICH
J2ilt 220l COMAIR BMHS 3K 22A02 UEWL. 24 Z2Cots
SQRIL0ID] KR BAHEZ0l YO0 B0l A AA0A XXSHE HIE0 S0l
o SHol %oS=Z, BYBINNAM =5 24 Us AR EAHIE0l UCH DHetA
ALCIONAE A2 COMERMED} MF5IH, TRMES S8 0|ARSL0HE I|20)
M ES XY HES S8 1Y 001X MISO LM 0198 =75t 20l R2I6tth
Ol SOIE LCIOF L COMAIE HEY Al HRAIEORE &2 HHIE, 0% &X
CE, MxE PS4 1A SOl UL
3. NHF2HEH MZESE
OFAIOH XIS o2 H2J(ARF) SIR=O2AM OHMIO XIol HX-ot8 Tt IR0 N2 &
0i5t2 AT ASEAN(ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH EAST ASIAN NATIONS: S&0b =0t
G180l 19994 42 302 OHNIZ SIRZ(10BM IHUR)O2 SUBANRE X ZH A
R oS0AM Z2CI0LS AR 2ES JH&siotA0Hs YE 22 AFTA(ASEAN FREE TRDE
AGREEMENT)Sl RIgH ZHAl &E AHE =40 S2i6tD UCH
ASEANZ HIELO 0101 Z2CIO0H 224, DIHOIE SIR=02 BOSH WE AlY oo
oL BMIE 5% OIotE W3 OtMOH HRLA XH(AFTA) =S Ji&ststlis RAS Al
O, 22 1997 78 224, 0IH0IL 242t ASEANOI It BACH,
BHEH, 2003 9F MAIDo| 220IA HAE K5X WTO 242 392 Sal MK 202
= HS22 WTO sl®=229 10l S0, 20044 108 =82 HIES HAM WTO
of 148817 SI=0| AL
. £4
1. =8ds&
ABCI0LS &2 WS RABE o 702 22 HEEA =2 45 222 9= =X WS
JIYOIA MaGHE 2IRe Y DR, 442 SO F2 4+ E22 2R 2 48 H
2, N2, 42, NSX L LE, IS, B HMX HNEB, G, FE, 2L WS SOl
Ct.
2005 & +Z2 ‘04E HHl 12.3% ZIter 299 LS JISSHAUCH, AL 20.2%
Z=Itet 3991 L2AE JI=5HACH
20058 ARF +£52 ‘044 OHl 12% SO0 OM =2H &R A0l 28 A WM
Ol SUA LRO0F 49 KMEQ LRI 1S 45D UASS L0HED AUCH 220
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kotra =JI8 &

=0l MNE EXN Y e FX S22 SItoteu, 9 AX=2 HRJ0es 9250 A
HOICH OIR2 2% MI= A% 2R AES OS2 OEH HO2M 012 2D A8
A2 £2l0] SDtHIlot, 2o =2 2l (Riel)atel HIF HolE 250|110 U= AAO|C
1) B a=zY 22 S
==
(B US$ BHo)
=z =9 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
1. 0= 739.7 | 832.2 959.8 1,126.5 | 1,310.0 | 1,595.3 | 1898.9 | 1,880.4
2. 23 262.2 | 208.3 6.0 346.9 615.1 540.9 542.6 463.8
3. 9= 81.6 126.3 132.7 143.4 175.0 124.0 153.0 147.3
4, = 66.0 98.7 118.2 154.9 237.3 225.1 233.5 184.9
5, DgtA 27.7 35.0 38.4 48.9 62.4 52.2 55.1 42 .9
6. AJIEZZ2] 18.0 28.0 26.3 29.3 10.5 69.5 138.8 132.2
7. WE&tE| 20.5 25.7 24.3 24.2 32.8 21.4 27.6 78.8
8. HEY 19.4 21.1 32.4 39.3 42 .4 46.0 75.0 79.3
9. == 23.8 16.7 17.7 6.5 12.6 14.2 15.5 10.1
10. &2 10.7 13.3 18.9 21.7 25.0 62.8 34 .1 33.6
27. gt= 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.6 25.0 2.0 3.2 5.8
Hl 1,327 | 1,374 1,766 2,000 2,475 2,910 3,561.6 | 3,525.4
20088 SHe= Ot HAHIE 22X LU
Az 22001 &F2F RPHSHAE
=l
(B US$ BHo)
= 4 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
1. AJIE=2| 106.0 | 723.4 121.1 126.6 142.3 136.2 156.8 179.3
2. Ei= 221.8 | 228.1 238.1 22.32 230.6 290.6 415.0 512.3
3. 2 254.3 | 116.9 371.0 412.9 409.7 449.7 539.2 683.5
4. HIEY 91.5 109.5 98.4 129.4 168.4 181.6 269.9 347.7
5. == 112.9 86.9 197.2 225.0 340.7 423.5 523.9 628.0
6. CHoet 174.8 78.2 189.1 188.5 242.3 2911 381.8 382.5
7. &t= 76.8 49.6 94.7 80.9 99.4 150.7 146.1 191.7
8. &= 58.4 19.7 63.8 78.3 83.6 100.2 129.6 140.7
9. &4 64.2 19.2 58.1 78.1 77.2 92.5 89.4 107.3
10. OI= 68.4 16.6 N/A 16.8 23.1 36.2 25.5 36.3
Hl 1,536 | 1,600 2,311 2,600 3,193 3,928 2,985.2 | 3,549.1
20088 SHe= Ot HAHIE 22X LUS
Az 22001 422 RPHSHAE
2) F 1Y S=2Y = S
&
(Gt US$ &)
=5 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
1. S H2%& |953,827|1,141,410/1,311,307|1,607,369(1,873,029(2,086,312|2,661,8682,678,445
2. 812 131,993 | 25,827 | 29,741 34,731 38,486 | 36,546 | 43,066 | 40,625
3. =M 34,070 23,099 16,155 9,445 9,467 9,561 9,949 8,984
H(BHBHUSD)| 1,327 1,374 1,766 2,000 2,475 2,910 3,561.6 | 3,525.4
%2008 S OFF DL BEEX 2UAS
T2 ABOOH AR RASH AR
22017

Ikotra
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4
(S2: US$ H)
=) 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
1. 87 HS|179,966 | 207,761 | 182,426 | 195,967 | 203,708 | 187,795 | 239,978 | 298,343
2. Zhl 76,446 | 78,745 | 76,351 | 73,626 | 85,675 | 91,616 | 105,344 | 94,432
3. 23 40,084 | 47,308 | 41,976 | 49,567 | 69,215 | 64,740 | 73,980 | 76,231
4. X=Xt 72,693 | 67,300 | 92,943 | 95,635 | 123,736 | 156,260 | 233,574 | 336,040
5. 4R = 421,076 | 490,520 | 624,222 | 644,067 | 421,873 | 504,356 | 608,058 | 610,118
H(BHBHUSD)| 1,536 1,600 2,311 2,600 3,193 3,928 | 2,985.2 | 3,549.1
120088 SHe= Ot &AL 22 EX HUS
Az ZEL0 4R RPHSHAE

b N &
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& 2001 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 '09.1~3

=& 101,539/115,230/105,563|126,321|144,280(205,092|281,426/294,383| 57,171

=g 7,109 | 3,026 | 4,200 | 6,949 | 5,962 | 5461 | 8,873 | 14,378 | 3,107
A =Xl|94,430 [112,204|101,363|119,372/138,318|199,631|272,553|280,005| 54,064
wHE 12(108,648(118,256(109,763/133,270/150,242|210,553/290,299|308,761| 60,278
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2HECI0F F B MZEQ J|BIO2 QI 24 J|HBO 250 HO MREUCL, 2
SO0l 220 MASlI Bolats ZHE 201D QUCH £33 3IHE, WS S U M8 RES
TEGI0 BIRAF O ASGE 2 ZO2 ZJINES B0l Y0 HE LS MU 2 o
=D QUL
ESY % ALCI0F 25
(S+9: US$ &, %)
oo 2004 2005 2006
=7 2o =08 2o =18 2o =18
1. =2 45665 | 0.2% | 62,931 37.8% 82,122 | 30.5%
- Z2iAHE A2 13,007 224 6% 9,308 228.4% 4,420 252 5%
- HAYZ 20,243 11.5% 39,283 94.1% 69,381 26.6%
0. 89 ME 26,430 | 24.9% | 33,266 25.9% 39,437 | 18.6%
_ JIEF ESFE 25,485 | 21.1% | 30,420 19.4% 34,500 | 13.4%
3. =& JIH 26,140 10.1% 24,983 24.4% 36,185 44 .8%
- IEAsXt 9,235 18.6% 11,169 21.0% 21,157 89.4%
- Z2HAI0IZ 9,817 20.7% 7,157 227 1% 6,514 29.0%
. NEX BE 3,907 | #12.7% | 3,661 26.3% 5780 | 57.9%
4, M FMIHE 777 21% 1,739 123.9% 6.696 | 285.0%
5. 8K At 2,545 54.4% 1,423 244 1% 1,906 33.9%
6. dL3stst HS 3,322 7.6% 3,709 11.6% 4,694 26.6%
. ojot=E 2,924 | 27.4% | 3,098 6.0% 3,598 16.2%
ARl 9.872 | 604.9% | 2,628 273.4% 6,498 | 147.3%
8. EctAE HS 1,605 36.2% 1,090 232.1% 1,878 72.3%
oo 2007 2008 2009.1~3
=7 2o =08 2o =18 2o =18
1. =2 117,548 | 43.1 | 105,281 210.4 23,849 | 219.5
- Z2iAHE A2 4,786 8.3 4,334 29.5 797 2435
- HAYZ 102,673 48.0 89,132 213.2 21,067 215.9
0. 89 ME 43.259 9.7 42,995 20.6 10,180 | =10.9
o JIE} HOHZE 37,324 8.2 34,999 26.2 8,744 7.6
3. =& JIH 54,808 51.5 60,671 10.7 8,755 244 .3
- =Skt 31,382 48.3 40,554 29.2 4,959 2545
. DEIAOI2 6,382 22.0 6,723 5.3 1,040 8415
. MEX BE 6,547 13.3 6,143 26.2 1,084 £35.3
4, MAE MIHE 14,002 | 112.1 7,948 2440 1,231 226.5
5. 8K A 2,538 33.2 2,348 a7.5 516 220.4
6. A4St HS 5172 10.2 7,500 45.0 1,074 291
_ ojor= 4,254 18.2 5,824 36.9 754 2218
7. &k D1 4,961 223.6 5,839 17.7 319 :15.4
8. EctAE HS 3,147 67.6 3,790 20.5 582 258.8
NEEEEEEEE Y]
Ch. O 22CI0F £
StZo| [f LECIOF = 49 AZES 98, MDD, MSHIA, 242 SOICH
FE 4 AE Z AZHAS DETE 2 22 SO "HOR 2 Eo| LAMHE 20/D
AOD, O DRE= AX IR ESO2 0lFt L[| +SAXO 22 2 HEO=
2010 2ABID UCHL HOMES 52 ZH 2HUA MAS Q2I} RES AXIGHD UCH
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S2Y & 2200 =
(42]: US$ &, %)
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009(1~3)
SN | BE | 2N B8 | 2% IHEs | 2% | B | W | Bl | =A =8
HMANL2 668 25.0 637 24.6 167 273.8 42 2748 1,598 | 3711.7 290 -
JIEHASR | 243 264 1 48 2480.2 0.6 2098.7 27 4,175.8 3 2488.5 2 -
HSHS 912 | 116.5 | 2,131 133.6 | 3,549 66.6 6,241 75.8 8,845 41.7 1,958 24299
g 22483 S
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(855-23) 880 952
(855-23) 224 128
(855-23) 884 725

Fax.:

(855-23) 224 122, Fax.:
Email: brightway@online.com.kh

(855-23) 884 725, Fax.:
Email: cambestship@online.com.kh

(855-23) 880 951,

Email: transp@online.com.kh
- Address: #18AB, Confederation de la Russies, Phnom Penh

o Asian Tigers— Transpo International (Cambodia) Ltd.

- Address: #86, St. 160, Phnom Penh
- Address: #151Eo0, St. 143, Phnom Penh

o Brighway Logistics Co., Ltd.
o Cambest Shipping Co., Ltd.

- Tel.:
- Tel.:
- Tel.:
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o Cambodian Express Co., Ltd.

- Address: #204, Kampuchea Krom (St. 128), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 987 520

- Fax.: (855-23) 880 282

- Email: cam.express@online.com.kh

o Cardamom Media Group Co., Ltd.

- Address: #43D, Preah Monivong Blvd., Phnom Penh
- Tel.: 099 300 700

- Email: borom@cardamom.com

o Cam Freight Service Co., Ltd. (CFS)

- Address: #6, Street 592, Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-23) 883 901, 023 883 902, 023 987 060

- Fax.: (855-23) 993 709

- Email: samdysmith@everyday.com.kh

- Homepage: www.camfreight.com

o Chay Da Logistics Co., Ltd.

- Address: Room 224, Phnom Penh Center, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 224 611

- Fax.: (855-23) 221 760

- Email: chaydalog@camnet.com.kh

o Cambodian Shipping Lines & Logistics

- Address: #333B, Preah Monivong, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 219 161

- Email: PNH®@logistic.com.kh

o CTSI Logistics Inc

- Address: #108, Samdech Sothearos (St. 3), Hong Kong Center
- Tel.: 023 219 161

- Email: peter_hooi@ctsicam.com

o DHC Freight Co., Ltd.

- Address: #31B, Okhan Men (St. 200), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 215 670

- Fax.: (855-23) 221 822

- Email: dhc.freight@online.com.kh

- Homepage: www.dhcfreight.com

o DHL Danzas Air & Ocean Ltd.

- Address: #149-151, Ang Duong (St. 110), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: 023 210 879

- Fax.: 023 362 960

- Email: wendy.chenhuiyi@dhl.com

- Homepage: www.dhl.com

I(ot ra 22 CI0t-25
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o DPEX Worldwide

- Address: #105F, Oknh Men (St. 200), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 986 818

- Fax.: (855-23) 217 425

- Email: pnh@dpex.com

- Homepage: www.dpex.com

o Flow Forwarding (Cambodia) Co., Ltd.
- Address: #15H, At. 118, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 882 081

- Fax.: (855-23) 882 202

- Email: info@flow-cambodia.com

- Homepage: www.flow—cambodia.com

o Intra Co

- Address: #2-3, St. 118, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 428 656

- Fax.: (855-23) 218 579

- Email: intra.cargo@online.com.kh

o Global SKL Shipping Co., Ltd.

- Address: #355-357, Kampuchea Krom (St. 128), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 881 625

- Fax.: (855-23) 721 993

- Email: mol.pnhmgr@online.com.kh

- Homepage: www.molpower.com

o KAMSAB

- Address: #109Eo & 2Eo, Sisowath, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 725 419

- Email: kamsab@camnet.com.kh

o Kuehne and Nagel Ltd.

- Address: Sihanouk Blvd. coner Sothearos, 1st Floor, Room #124- 125, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 224 192, 023 224 195

- Fax: (855-23) 224 196

- Email: sopong.meas@kuehne—nagel.com

- Homepage: www.kuehne—nagel.com

o Linehaul Expresss

- Address: #01Eo, Jawaharlal Nehru (St. 215), Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-23) 883 729

- Fax.: (855-23) 884 720

- Email: linexpnh@online.com.kh, indolinkonh@online.com.kh
- Homepage: www.linexsolutions.com
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o MSE KPM Co., LTd.

- Address: #335-357, Kampuchea Krom Blvd., Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 885 763, 023 885 764

- Fax.: (855-23) 886 765

- Email: msekpm@online.com.kh

- Homepage: www.skl.com.kh/mse_kpm

o Mercury Freight Cambodia Ltd.

- Address: Unit 9A, Century Plaza, Pochentong Road, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 890 189

- Fax.: (855-23) 890 289

- Email: merpnh@camnet.com.kh, cambodia@mercuryfreight.com
- Homepage: www.mercuryfreight.com

o Narita Transport

- Address: #142, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 210 013, 023 210 014

- Fax.: (855-23) 218 560

- Email: Narita.pnh@narita.com.kh

- Homepage: www.panalpina.com

o OVCL Cambodia Ltd.

- Address: #333C, Preah Monivong Blvd., Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 723 644

- Fax.: (855-23) 990 333, 023 220 590

- Email: ovcl@online.com.kh

- Homepage: www.ovcl.com

o Pacific Sun Trans(Cambodia ) Co., LTd.

- Address: #738Bis, Kampuchea Krom (St. 128), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 990 848

- Fax.: (855-23) 990 849

- Email: pstcambodia@everyday.com.kh

- Homepage: www.pstrans.net

o S. Dam Express Co., LTd.

- Address: #394, Mao Tse Toung, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 882 835

- Fax.: (855-23) 882 835

- Email: sdam@cttnet.com.kh

o SDV Cambodge Ltd.

- Address: #22, St. 240, Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-23) 427 955, Fax.: (855-23) 724 954
- Email: pnh@sdv.com

- Homepage: www.sdvcambodia.com
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o Trans-Link Cambodia Ltd.

- Address: #2Eo, Vimol Thoam Thong (St. 246), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 212 111

- Fax.: (855-23) 211 122

- Email: translink@camnet.com.kh

o TWD Forwarders & Movers Co., Ltd.

- Address: #44, Street 432, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 993 820

- Fax.: (855-23) 993 114

- Email: twd@online.com.kh

o Trans Star Freight Pte Ltd.

- Address: #622E0, Mao Tse Tong Blvd., Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 883 637

- Fax.: (855-23) 883 839

- Email: sampiv@transstarfreight.com

- Homepage: www.transstarfreight.com

Ct. S& EXl
=0 2EQ SH2 ST NF FHl, AR &AL S22 ZAL ZAH HEE HId 2= Bt=
ole 21ez 2= EXE OIXIAH =L,
ct. S AF FHI
o HMotEA(BIll of Lading, Airway Bill)
o AMAEH(Commercial Invoice)
o ILZEHAI(Packing List)
o BEEZ=KM(Insurance Policy)
o EZ&AS=Y(Quality Certificate) S oY AE0| U= AFRE FH|EHT

O S& A% HE

A E2 H MAFE 2E = KAMSAB(Kampuchea Shipping Agency and Broker)Ol
MZ=5t0 DO(Delivery Order)& &2 BH=C).
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Kb Mr. Pan Bun Thouen (Office Head)

}: (855-12) 883889
E-0Il&: taxdept@forum.org.kh
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Department of Industrial Affairs
Z=4: 45, Preah Norodom Boulevard,Phnom Penh, Cambodia
§F (855-23) 210810, (855-12) 866573
. (855-23) 428263, 216536
% 012866573@mobitel.com.kh
fXt: Mr. Keo Sovatha (Director)
Department of Industrial Technigue
F=4 45, Preah Norodom Boulevard, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
45} (855-23) 724177, (855-12) 929522
(855-23) 982303
industry@camnet.com.kh
Mr. Ping Sivlay (Deputy Director)
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O 3& 22X % A28 AX/F00 HIE
2axt dHE
g 2 =
Phnom Penh & Outskirt m g A2k US$1.20~1.50 mg & US$1.50~1.80
Kandal Province m & H2F US$0.30~0.50 m& & US$1.00~1.20
Kompong Speu Province m & H2F US$0.03~0.06 m& & US$0.80~1.00
Sihanouk Ville m & H2F US$0.80~1.00 m& & US$1.20~1.50
= 1 4D JtES 2R = A29 9K 2 HEN Tet A01&.
= 2: VAT & HAl M2l oA,
22 HIS
EE £ d=
Phnom Penh & Outskirt US$7~30/m L= A2I1AH  |US$40~60/m F= Ld2IHA
Kandal Province US$1~3/m FE& Az US$35~40/m L= L2)pA
Kompong Speu Province | US$0.30~0.50/m" = 2121 |US$10~15/m" = dZItA
Sihanouk Ville US$3~5/m Ee= Uz IpA US$35~40/m L= LBIpA
= 14D JtES BR = A29 9K 2 HEN Tet &01&.
= 21 VAT & HA M2l O3 Y.
Al S 2@ 38 O
Z2CI0tY 2=0 EXt =X HR= Z2CI0t HERAASI(CDC: Council for the Development of
Cambodia)Jt One-Stop AHIA XHZ X6l =10 UCL CDCe &l JF J|AHLZNM =4
Ze|JF QJ&Rg 2 QUOM, O Jis Het0| sts 2SI AL
COCOUIM RAdt= M 2= EX 3ot 2d AZ2IF 2HOSHH 2F0H HMEEH COCe=
28 32 2HU AdHAE ZSoHH &0, Y RHZ2H 0120t Sl 2 ENE oot
StHl STt EX 3ot AR JI22 AR L2 2H 282 Ol MH2IotES FAIGHD AL

O CDOC(Council for the Development of Cambodia)

Address: Government palace, Sisowath Quay, Wat Phnom, Phnom Penh
Tel.: (855-23) 981 154

Fax.: (855-23) 428 426

Email: cdc.cib@online.com.kh

Homepage: www.cambodianinvestment.gov.kh

o O O O O

Oh. X & AHlA J|12

=0 EX =A%t 2&HGtH 012 AMblAd == HEAIA s2 AEH HA @E2 B0l
HEE &fgol R0l 2=EU=s BUlA IJtsotdE =0 S HE &2 F8HA otE
2HotL= Ol HtE X GtCt

1) ©IE SAI 2lAE

o Cambodia International Law Firm(CILF)
- Address: #254, Monivong Blvd., Interlligent Office Center, 5th Floor room F5-R02,
Phnom Penh

I(ot ra Z 2 L OF-41
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- Tel.: (855-23) 221 843 Ext. 1501, 023 219 066, 023 212 966
- Fax.: (855-23) 219 077
- Email: cilf@online.com.kh

o DC Law Firm

- Address: Preah Monivong, The Interlligent office Center Building, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 357 778

- Fax.: (855-23) 357 778

- Email: dc_law_firm@lawyer.com, cdra04@yahoo.com

o Borima Dy International Law Firm & Associates

- Address: #38, Samdech Pan (St. 214), Phnom Penh
- Tel : (855-23) 991 688

- Fax.: (855-23) 991 688

- Email: bilfa@camintel.com, bilfa@online.com.kh

o BNG - Advocates & Solicitors

- Address: #84, Monireth (St. 217), Phnom Penh
- Tel : (855-23) 217 510, 023 223 128

- Fax.: (855-23) 212 840

- Email: info@bngkh.net

- Homepage: www.bngkh.net

o Chaktomuk Law Group

- Address: #31AEo, St. 294, Phnom Penh
- Tel : (855-23) 996 358

- Fax: (855-23) 996 358

- Email: clg88@camintel.com

o Cabinet D' Avocat Law Office

- Address: #79A, St. 186, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 367 670

- Fax: (855-23) 367 670

- Email: spdc@opr.org.com

o Cambodia Law Firm

- Address: #159, St. 113, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 212 958

- Fax.: (855-23) 212 958

- Email: N/A

o International Law Firm for Business & Legal Affairs
- Address: #146, St. 118, Phnom Penh

- Tel : 023 224 830

- Fax.: N/A

- Email: sovansa@online.com.kh

|(0t mra 2SI 0F-42
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o Law Office Mao Sophearith

- Address: #147E0, Kampuchea Krom, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 994 391, Fax.: (855-23) 994 391

- Email: admin@sophaltang.com

o Law Office of Benson & Association

- Address: #183, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-23) 215 516, Fax.: (855-23) 215 516
- Email: samay-law@camnet.com.kh

o Lawyer office Bin Heng

- Address: #73, St. 608, Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-23) 883 915, Fax.: (855-23) 883 915
- Email: pbinheng@hotmail.com

o Lawyer Office Chun Veasna

- Address: #6Eo, St. 107, Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-12) 883 915, Fax.: (855-23) 992 001
- Email: chunveasna@yahoo.com

o Lean Chinda Law Firm

- Address: #35D, St. 488, Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-23) 994 765, Fax.: (855-23) 994 765
- Email: leanchinda@camintel.com

2) SIA/HY MHIA J|& BIAE

o Price Water House Coopers

- Address: #124, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh

- Tel.: (855-23) 218 086, Fax.: (855-23) 211 594

- Email: jean.loi@kh.pwc.com, senaka.fernando@kh.pwc.com
- Homepage: www.pwcglobal.com

o Fides Services (Cambodia) Ltd.

- Address: #60C, Mao Tse Toung Blvd., Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 217 307, Fax.: (855-23) 217 308

- Email: fides@fides.com.kh

- Homepage: www.fides.com

o Vanda Institute of Accounting

- Address: #216-218, Mao Tse Toung (St. 245), Phnom Penh
- Tel.: 0283 213 563, Fax.: 023 213 562

- Email: vanda@camnet.com.kh

- Homepage: www.vanda.edu.kh

o Angkor Certified Accountant

- Address: #110, Confederation de la Russies, Phnom Penh
- Tel.: (855-23) 883 174, Fax.: (855-23) 885 234

- Email: youkheang@camnet.com.kh
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Conical Hat Ltd.

Address: #209, St. 63, Phnom Penh
Tel.: (855-23) 362 957

Fax.: (855-23) 215 190

Email: info@conicalhat.com
Homepage: www.conicalhat.com

Grant Thornton Law & Associates

Address: #313, Sisowath, Suite 14, hotel Cambodiana
Tel.: (855-23) 218 266

Fax.: (855-23) 218 128

Email: gtla@gt.com.kh, www.gt.com.kh

Kampuchea Institute of Certified Public Accountants & Audidtors(KICPAA)
Address: #26, St. 370, Beong Keng Kang |, Phnom penh

Tel.:023 990 664

Fax.: 023 991 037

Email: kicpaa@kicpaa.org.kh

Homepage: www.kicpaa.org

KPMG Cambodia Ltd.

Address: #2, Charey Ponn (St. 208), Phnom Penh
Tel.: (855-23) 216 899

Fax.: (855-23) 217 279, 023 216 405

Email: komg@kpmg.com.kh

Homepage: www.kpmg.com

Morison Kak & Associés

Address: #25, St. 360, Phnom Penh

Tel.: (855-23) 218 994

Fax.: (855-23) 218 993

Email: kakcpa@online.com

Homepage: www.morissoninternational.com

NAS Co., Ltd.

Address: #65AE0, Oknha Nor Kan (St. 274), Phnom Penh
Tel.: 012 786 971

Fax.: 023 990 496

Email: nas@camintel.com

Premier Partner Co., Ltd.

Address: #171-173, Ang Duong (St. 110), Phnom Penh
Tel.: (855-23) 217 382

Fax.: (855-23) 353 132, 023 992 876

Email: premier@online.com.kh
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o 109 Ol&ae ZEXE 120t U= BE JIGE2 224 HWERKARHYIIE *HoloF &,
o ZZA UE= 3¢ &z 2 2X=0 2ol &&8&.
o 22 UHE EX/AA0 HlEge2 Sd93 = L g0 et 8=z 3&.
3) gigt LEsX¢§t
o M= HEO LsxE=2 SR SEE=zMN 24 = UL
O Z2C00te g —sSX& s
Z22LI0e e SX8
X 2 & = e e &3t
Cambodian Labour Confederation(CLC) Mr. Ath Thorn 20064 012 998 906
Cambodian Confederation Trade Union 5 023 221 124
(CCTU) Mr. Vong Sovann | 20044 012 785 890
Cambodia Confederation Unions (CCU) Mr. Rong Chhun | 20064 012 930 706
Cambodian Confederation for Workers Right (CCWR) Mr. Som Aun 20074 012 866 682
Cambodia Inheritance Confederation(CIC) Mr. Sok Sambath | 20064 016 760 070
Confederation Union National Mr. Heng 5
Independent Cambodia (CUNIC) Bunchhun 20084 012 868 352
Cambodia National Labour Confederation (CNC) Ms. Morm Nhim 20054 012 824 640
Z:2009¢ 4& D=
A ool & £
o gHA oo XA
- 22X g s 538 20
- AAAO 0IKRZE S0 SltsE M
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ZECI0t= 2008E D& 121Y GDPIF OI$ 62480l st AAH =BI=2 2 olLIZA
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Email : GMAC@online.com.kh
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Phnom Penh

S8 9 F A dBHS AN 32
. Range: $40~50 net(Ot& Z &)
Diamond #172-184,Monivon Full room facilities
Hotel ’ 91 023-426 636 o
x Blvd., Phnom Penh restaurant available
* Free airport shuttle
Range: $40~55 net(Ot& L&
Holiday Int | S 84 100 meters east Fullg:oori facilities o )
Y of Monivong Blvd., 023-427 402 . ’
Kk Kk restaurant available
Phnom Penh .
*xFree airport shuttle
Range: $98~1500++(0t& I &)
Hotel Inter= | 155125, st. 110 Full room facilities
Continential T ' 023-424 888 ’
Phnom Penh restaurant, bar
K,k k)%
*Free airport shuttle
Range: $120~2000++(0t&! Z&)
Hotel #92, Vithei Doun Penh A fully restored classic restaurant,
Le Royal (off Monivong Blvd.) 023-981 888 bar, banquet conference facilities,
Kok ok kK Phnom Penh spa/ swim.
*Taxi airport—hotel: $7, $25(BMW)
Range: $50~345++(0t&! L&)
Hotel River view, restaurant,
#313, Sisowath Quay,
Cambodiana Y 023-426 288 bar, banquet, conference
Phnom Penh . . .
*okk kK facilities, spa/swim/tennis
*Free airport shuttle
. Range: $66~88net(0t& L&)
The Juliana #16, St. 152 Newly remodeled restaurant
Hotel ok 1% 023-366 070 yret rant
s Phnom Penh Lounge biz center, spa/hair salon.
*Taxi airport—hotel: $6
Ph Penh R : $50~100 net(Ot&a &
ho:ecl)m e | 453 Monivong Bivd. | 023-991-868 Fjlrl‘?iori fad”ties”e ( )
Phnom Penh 023-991-818 . .
*xx fitness/spa/swim
Range: $55net~300++(0t&! Z&!)
Sunway Hotel | #1, St. 92, .
Y 023-430 333 Full room facilities, restaurant

*Taxi airport—hotel:$5.50

Ikotra
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Range: $30~50net(Ot& L &)
f’fjon Hotel ﬁﬁﬁcﬁ% Z,Z’nh 023-427 281 | Full room facilities
*Taxi airport—hotel:$5
. —~ x| 9,
Hawaii Hotel | #18, St. 130, 023-362 679 Ejﬁf{f{'}fﬁ cﬁiigzt(?;:{a Lﬁ'an't)
*kk Phnom Penh 023-426 652 o ’
*xTaxi airport—hotel:$5
" _ Range: $20~55net(0t& Xl 2l)
ffl"” Hotel z;g}gMomvon 023-426 697 | IDD telephone, Sateliite TV, Mini-bar,
’ g 023-426 698 Refrigerator, Private shower/ bath,
Blvd.,Phnom Penh .
*Free airport shuttle
Range: $30~50net(Ot&! M 2!)
Ranak Se ) . .
#40, Sothearos Blvd., Air—con, Refrigerator, Mini—bar, color
Hotel 023-722 457 .
s Phnom Penh TV & amp, private bath room
*Taxi airport—hotel:$5
Ho Wah . Range: $40~90 net(0t&! &)
Genting #132, Monivong 023-725 531 Full room facilities, restaurant
Blvd.,Phnom Penh .
*kk *Free airport shuttle
Le President Range: $40~80net(0t& IZ &)
Hotel #680, St. 128, 023-427 055 Full room facilities, Chinese restaurant
Phnom Penh .
*kk *xFree airport shuttle
Princess . Range: $45~50net(0t& IZ &)
Hotel #302, Monivong 023-801 066 restaurant available
Blvd.,Phnom Penh ]
Yok k xFree airport shuttle
3) o
S8 o F A HFHS oA 32
. B Range: $20~45net(0t& Xl 2l)
Asia Hotel | #113-119, St. 136 023-427 825 | Full hotel facilities
*% Monivong Blvd. Phnom Penh . .
*Taxi airport—hotel: $5
. Range: $20~60++(0t& X 2l)
Dusit Full room, facilities
Hotel #2, St. 120, Phnom Penh | 023-427 483 ; ’
kK restaurant, gym
*Free airport shuttle
Range: $20~30net(Ot& H2l)
Favour . Private shower/bath, Hot & cold
Hotel #429, Monivong Blvd., 023-801 336 | water, laundry service, IDD tele
Phnom Penh ;
*% phone, satellite TV, restaurant
*Free airport shuttle
N —~ PN o
E]ia”ty #100, Sihanouk Blvd., 023-721 676 Eﬁﬁ‘?&ﬁzofa‘éﬁﬂgo*g Hi2h
Phnom Penh 023-721 505 .
*% *Free airport shuttle
Paradise . Range: $20~25net(0t& X 2l)
Hotel #2183, Monivong Bivd., 023-426 540 Full room facilities, restaurant
Phnom Penh o .
*% *Taxi airport—hotel: $5
Sidney Range: $20~30net(Ot& HI2J)
Hotel St. 360, Phnom Penh 023-428 312 Full room facilities, restaurant
* % *Taxi airport—hotel: $5
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4) AZ/E X 2= AlY
Alg o fA X N3 S aH EE
Thai style, fine foods, indoor &
outdoor seat,
#177, Mao Tse Toung o Thai/Chinese/Japan/Khmer/Western
Chao Pra Ya Blvd. Phnom Penh 023-722-754 foods buffect net:
$ 14.00 (exclude beverage)
[6:00-22:00]
Malaysian and Int'l Foods, nice
, . #87, St. 214, ro. indoor seating With A/C. Catering
Chef's Deli Phnom Penh 023-366-418 and banquets. Various French cakes
[7:00-23:00]
man Various of Thai cuisines, nice indoor
. . #112 St. Sothearos, 023_360_502 & outdoor, next to Hong Kong
Chieng Mai 012-808-816 . .
Phnom Penh 012-809-581 Center seating, Moderate priced
[10:00-23:00]
ltalian delicious pizza and many
other ltalian and French favorites,
Ecstatic Pizza #193 Norodom Blvd. 003-367-614 spaghetti  Bolognaise, burgers
Phnom Penh &eggplant parmesan
[10:00-23:00]
Pizza: $4.50-$15(free delivery)
. Australian style, burgers, scallops,
Ettamogah #1548 Sihanouk Blvd. 023-362-461 | drinks and many other western foods
Phnom Penh .
[8:00-late]

Ecc))rr?egs%ondents ' Intemational, a Ph.no‘m Penh classjc,
Club of #363 Sisowath Quay, 003-724-014 beautlful old bqumg' overlooking
. Phnom Penh river, western foods, drinks

Cambodia [7:00-24:00]
(FCCQ)
French and Western foods
Fine international cuisine as well as
. #234, St. 130 & 53, oo very affordable sandwiches and
La Pailiote Phnom Penh 023-722-151 entrees served in an elegant
atmosphere. [lunch and dinner]
Favorite: beef and cheep steak $7~12
Japanese style and foods Air-
! #39 Sihanouk Blvd. 1o condition and  private  room,
Nagasaki Phnom Penh 023-218-34 moderate price [lunch and dinner]
Favorite: Nagasaki raw fish $13
The Khmer #24 Monivong Blvd. oo mendlan.d excellent Khmer foods
Restaurant Phnom Penh 023-428-439 | [6:00-21:30]
Favorite: White noodle & Khmer curry $5
French, American and German
. foods, soups, pancake $3.5,
Wagon Wheel ﬁgﬁgrﬁlggyﬁth Quay, 023-363-601 | and seafood pizza $4.5
Favorite: Smoked salmon & toast $13
[7:00-24:00]
Nice Chinese foods, clean, guality
. #321,KampucheaKrom |023-428516/7 . i X
Li Lay Blvd. Phnom Penh 012-845-475 services, fISh.WIth energy herb $10
each per medium size.
Chinese, Thai and cuisine, special French
wine, Quality services, private room,
Hua Name #753, Monivong Blvd. |023-364-005 | [11:00 — 22:00]
Phnom Penh 012-804-007 | Favorite: tail of shark fin soup $25

per person, steamed legs of goose
$5 and many other special
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Cambodia), 1082 =& (Pchum Ben) & 1189 2 =HI(Water Festival) J12t S0lle AX
25 UAHCE 2-3LA HAZAGIH S20I22 0] J|2te &2 &Jl= B0l E0H £8F st
SFOMES QL2 PEEH HEE J|2F Sot §2ol= ZRIF 2T
3) 220019 2009 252 8 &

o 1g€1¢: Ald(International New Year's Day)

o 1€74Y: SIAMAN et sHIIE L (Victory over Genocide Regime)

o 2g€9g: M} gt (Meaka Bochea Day)

o 388 2H A2 Y(International Women's Day)

o 4814~16Y: A0 EZE &YE(Cambodian New Year's Day)

o 5214: ==& (Labour Day)

o HEgY: A} EtAIY(Visak Bochea Day)

o hgi12g: 24 =AHO Y(Royal Ploughing Ceremony)

o H5E13~15Y: AIOIZ2L| =2 EtAM(Birthday of His Majesty the King of Cambodia)

o 6218Y: & 2| EtMA(Birthday of Hers Majesty the Queen of Cambodia)

o 9218~204: AMZ2 =4 (Pchum Ben)

o 98242 I8 & (Constition Day)

o 108 292: AlOt:lLl =g =<9 JIE2(Coronation Day)

o 108€31g: d =2g ErM(Birthday of His Majesty the King of Cambodia)

o 1181~3Y: 2 =xl(Water Festival)

o 11g€9g: =& J1¥2(Independence Day)

o 12g€10g: =2H A9 Y(International Human Rights Day)

X Al 22 AFE

1) & =l

O o= &4l

23 F 202 24 JIE=2 829 & HE =SA0| ZERoICE Sol 520lA 118N Kes
LIIZM Y &txtedl Ol& HIDF B2 40| ZR6ICH 88 SX0Me SYo 2As
X AEOILE HEO| OFLIS 20| L=t 9ENOl XE0| ZR6FA &CH X BHE =2
2 A A== SX0A Bt BEOCZ E2LO2 2R JACK KROSHA LOtE =ICH.

O &I #7A

50HZ, 220Volt2 M 210t REde 2 st=80k Cia Jie HOICH

2) o8l oA

O Xxigt

LHE SHAIECh=E XIQH0] 20| AHIAX 2 HEol L= Z(IH 7Al 0lF) &2 A=
TO| HIZEGICH 2= Al BtEAl BEILE HIOI I M8t MO 2 0|sot= 20| o
Mol QEHIO EHAl, M22 S0 28 20IHetE o2tst HALI OtLID A= 0I5t

S 2E

Xl SO0tOF StCH R =22 gxlu 25, €5 AMA0l 0= 2QEBI0l 8Al 2
Sl A0 2SS ZHGHOF ot & AlIZHIE Jt=& 0I=2=2 AHMIoHOF StCH.
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SAAHUA=E 01QUE BAZSL MEQARIE U2DH 2HXEE2Q $£2 YYE ot= =+
UL.

ZHEBCI0H0l & SO U= Sorya SH3lE U Sovanna BHStEUAE 2&, &XJ|D|, ALXE
E, SIXE S52 2 £ UL AU sEES IET JolU 97 L= AIX
2ES WEL20| JHI(®E)ME0IC.

O S&S

OIAHIDF HEE &0l =2 2HE, 6l s2 2, 1Y 22 HOlE &) S92 &2 JI
HE OCOK =X $0 2T Aol A=S0AH W CID10F A= 8201 S0

1) =8 KBC

o F=A: #71, Street 240, Khan Doun Penh, Phnom Penh, P.O.Box 2444, Phnom Penh 3
Cambodia

o M3} (855-23) 982911 = 214465

o A (855—23) 211598
E-OI&: ktcpnh@online.com.kh

o A&

- E ol

- HE olEgA

- AE HEF

- SXAR: Mr. Kum Kim / Mr. Koi Roath
o KBC #X

- DI=H SAIE 45222 SHot= Monivong Z20IM=E Norodom 22 XILE National
Assembly & Chaktomuk =&0| U= 2HEZ Sisowath 22 HZdl= 2408 &

- Monivong Z0IARH 2408 22 EHENH < 50016 N&E =0 718Xz Lo+
S8 SEljo HE

- 2408 ZUIMRE 3 25 =% 2148 20 A&, 1 5 =% Monivong 2 8

=90l 2% Princess & AT

| —
T
X~
=

2

ro

2) = ZEC0I0F B2 HALZ

i' No.64, Street 214, Monivong Blvd. Phnom Penh
b (855-23) 211901

(855—23) 219200

cambodia@mofat.go.kr

c O O O
R
> o

T
=
e

229 3| F: (855-12) 886 933
XZAl 23 (855-12) 818 240
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4) Hl4 A=H

O CALMETTE HOSPITAL

o ADD: #3, Monivong Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
O Tel.: (855) 23-426 948, 12-862 271 , Fax.: (855) 23-724 892

o oM F=2: ZECL0H 2, 2102 =8 SYEALZ HluWH SEQ oz NHIAE
gs = UAS. 2, O, 222, Fel, SAEY S0l X0 A2H, 0l8]
Ol tet A0td=E MEX U3

O KHUNTHAK BOPHA HOSPITAL

o ADD: # , St. 61, Snagkat Srash Chak Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o Tel.: (855) 23-360 171, 23-428 009
o AA FE: A/A THEHO| X3 2ZHote SEYEIAc=z gt Ay L Helol HYES

HE

O PREAH ANG DUONG HOSPITAL

ADD: # 118, St.Kramuon Sar, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel.: (855) 23-722 605, 23-724 873
E-mail: SEAHUONG@bigpond. com.kh

AAM EE: =29 HR2Z OlHlgEn 82

o O O O

5) Xl

e

=0
O COUNCIL OF MINISTERS

o ADD: Russian Federation Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o Tel.: (855) 23-212 708, 23-725 103, 11-888 888
o Fax.: (855) 23-726 167

O MINISTRY OF COMMERCE

o ADD: #20, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o Tel.: (855) 23-725 585, 18-816 392, 12-851 785 / Fax.: (855) 23-426 396
o  E-mail: cham.nimul@moc.gov.kh

O MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY, MINES AND ENERGY

ADD: #45, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: (855) 23-723 077, 23-428 263

Fax.: (855) 23-427 852, 23-428 393, 23-428 263
E-mail: industry@camnet.com.kh

o O O O
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O MINISTRY OF ECONOMY AND FINANCE

ADD: #60, St. 92, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel.: (855) 23-428 634, 15-919 574

Fax.: (855) 23-427 798

E-mail: efi@camnet.com.kh

c O O ©O

O MINISTRY OF PUBLIC WORK AND TRANSPORTATION

o ADD: #160, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o Tel.: (855) 23-725 613, 15-916 368, Fax.: (855) 23-427 862
o E-mail: wbpiumpowt@camnet.com.kh/ mpwt@mpwt.gov.kh

O MINISTRY OF LAND MANAGEMENT, URBAN PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION

o ADD: # 771-773, Monivong Blvd., Sangkat Boeung Trabek, Khan Chamcarmon,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

o Tel.: (855) 23-215 660, 23-215 659

O Fax.: (855) 23-215 277

O E-mail: mimupc@camnet.com.kh

O PHNOM PENH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

o ADD: ADM Building, National Road No. 4, Dangkor District, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o Tel.: (855) 15-832 713

O Fax.: (855) 23-363 490

o AMMAEE: ZELO KU ZMBECz TsH Al AE 12Km XEW fAXlsot] U2

H Z2E-SAMK AL A2tE 9 2020 2R2&
6) 3N SH
O PHNOM PENH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY
o ADD: #22, 2nd Floor, St. Kramuon Sar, Sangkat Phsar Thmei 2, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o Tel.: (855) 23-212 265, 12-871 488
o Fax.: (855) 23-212 270
O AUSTRADE(AUSTRALIAN TRADE COMMISSION)
o ADD: #11, St. Senei Vinnavaut Oun (St.254), Phnom Penh, Cambodia

o Tel.: (855) 23-213 470
o Fax.: (855) 23-213 467

I(ot ra 22 CI0t-75
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]
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ADD: #277, Norodom, next to the Ministry of Interior, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel.: (855) 23-727 380, 23-727 385~9, Fax: (855) 23-727 383

SWIFT: SHBKKHPP

E-Mail: mealea88@yahoo.com

o O O O

O CANADIA BANK LTD.

ADD: #265, St. Ang Doung, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel.: (855) 23725 548, 23-215 085-7, Fax: (855) 23-427 064
Telex: KA36188

E-Mail: CANADIA@Camnet.com.kh

o O O O

O FOREIGN TRADE BANK OF CAMBODIA

o ADD: #24, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
O Tel.: (855) 23-722 466, 23—-724 466, Fax.: (855) 23-426 108
o Telex: 36145/ 36163

O (SBC). SINGAPORE BANKING CORPORATION LTD.

o ADD: #68, St. Samdech Pan(214), Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia,
P.0O.Box. 688

o Tel.: (855) 23-723 366, 23-723 388, 23-723 337, Fax.: (855) 23-427 277

o Telex: KA16156SBCPP

O (ABA) ADVANCED BANK OF ASIA LIMITED

o ADD: #97/99, Norodom Blvd., Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
o Tel.: (855) 23-720 434, 23-720436, 23-720 477, Fax.: (855) 23-720 435
o Telex: ABA KA 161 44

O CAMBODIAN COMMERCIAL BANK

ADD: #26, Monivong Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel.: (855) 23-426 145, 23-426 208, Fax.: (855) 23-426 116
Telex: 0807 36130

E-Mail: CCBPP@bigpond. com.kh

c o0 O O
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9. F&J|& EAOIE

1) 2200t E AL (Royal Government of Cambodia)
- http://www.cambodia.gov.kh/

2) 2200t HER_R 3| (Council for the Development of Cambodia — CDC)
- http://www.cdc—crdb.gov.kh/
- http://cdc.khmer.biz/

3) MEAME (Ministry of Economy and Finance — MEF)
- http://www.mef.gov.kh/

4) A28 (Ministry of Commerce — MOC)
- http://www.moc.gov.kh/
- http://www.camcontrol.gov.kh/

5) 2t2 0lAtal (Council of Ministers)
- http://www.pressocm.gov.kh/

6) 242324 (Phnom Penh Chamber of Commerce)
- http://www.ppcc.org.kh/

7) =28 EH & (National Institute of Statistics — NIS)
- http://www.nis.gov.kh/

8) 2EACITAIHEAHLEE
(Ministry of Land Management, Urban Planning and Construction — MLMUPC)
- http://www.mlmupc.gov.kh/

9) 222 AMDEL (Ministry of Public Works and Transport — MPWT)
- http://www.mpwt.gov.kh/

10) LHEE (Ministry of Interior — MOI)
- http://www.interior.gov.kh/

11) ZECI0F M2 & AHIM =2 (Customs & Excise Department)
- http://www.customs.gov.kh/
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12) 822 (Ministry of Environment — MOE)
- http://www.camnet.com.kh/moe/

13) 8HE Atk ZECI0F J|&8 g @IA (Cambodia Climate Change Office — CCCO)
- http://www.camclimate.org.kh/

14) 22 (Ministry of Tourism — MOT)
- http://www.mot.gov.kh/

15) JI& 2 (Ministry of Planning)
- http://www.mop.gov.kh/

16) Phnom Penh International Airport
- http://www.cambodia—airports.com/phnompenh/en/

Ikotra



